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Wagner, Scott - FSIS

From: -FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:10 AM

To: Reeder, Robert - FSIS; FSIS - FO/DO15/Front Line Supervisors
Cc: Nelson, Ron - FSIS; Wagner, Scott - FSIS; Gallegos, Anna - FSIS
Subject: RE: Cull cattle

Good morning,

Valley Meat Co., Est. 7299 in Roswell, NM kills mostly cull dairy cattle and the last Salmonella set was completed and
passed 11/12/2010. This was set C, sets A & B were both failed. Dr.- started in the plant in 10/2010 and
completed set C, but the LEARN record shows set C ran from 7/8/2010 to 11/12/2010 with one positive. For some
reason this establishment has not received Salmonella testing since.

Thanks,

Frontline Supervisor

Albuquerque Circuit
Denver District

From: Reeder, Robert - FSIS

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 5:52 PM

To: FSIS - FO/DO15/Front Line Supervisors

Cc: Nelson, Ron - FSIS; Wagner, Scott - FSIS; Gallegos, Anna - FSIS
Subject: Cull cattle

Hi,
DAIG and OPEER need our help gathering some information. Do you have slaughter plants that kill cull cows/
cattle? If so, when was their last Salmonella set and what was the outcome?

I’;dn more interested in knowing the plant names and numbers that slaughter cull cattle 1%, Salmonella set data
2%,

Thanks,

Robert Reeder 3r., DVM
Denver DDM

USDA FSIS OFOQ Denver District

Denver Federal Center
P.O. Box 25387, Bldg. 45
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